

Dec. 15th
1924

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151 met in the Municipal Office at 2 p.m. with the Reeve in the chair and all members present

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved

Re S.W. 22-17-30 W1 - Z. Decelle, held over till next meeting for attendance of Z. Decelle

Mr. Falloon of Fox Warren waited on the council to endeavour to arrange a trade for a Hart- Parr engine, held over for consideration at a future meeting

Re quest of Dr. Flatt for refund of taxes on overassessment of 10 acres on N.E. 9-18-32 W1 considered

Moved by Councillor Christian that this council refund that portion of the overpaid taxes represented by the Municipal levy, at the same time pointing out to him that he should ask the Tantallon school board for a refund of schoold taxes overpaid by him.

Moved by Councillor Arnold that we recommend L.V. Kelly as a suitable charge against the pool

Moved by Councillor Christian that account of C.C. Hutchinson amounting to 29.80 under Subs. (4a) of Section 50 of the Stray Animals Act be paid.

Moved by Councillor Kallio that portion of the old roadway. leading to the site of the old Kallio bridge ^{be returned} which runs through the East half of 2-18-33 W1 and that the rest of this roadway be abandoned

Moved by Councillor Kallio that this council guarantee compensation in connection with the road through 9-18-33 ^{S.E. 11-18-33} as recently surveyed by Mr. Moberly

Moved by Councillor Chilcott that we cancel the debit balance of Divisions 5 & 6

Moved by Councillor Goodman that we be authorised Councillor Arnold be authorised to fence old well on N¹/₄ of 36-17-31 W1
Accounts passed and ordered paid

J.A. McCutcheon	47.50
G.F. Chilcott	83.80
J. Goodman	114.90

John Christian	70.80
W. Arnold	62.00
D. L. Wilson	47.85
C. J. Kallio	77.25
Imperial Lumber Yards	22.45
Stationery Supplies Committee	21.55
Beaver Lumber Yards	4.40
Holding Bros.	3.25
Rocanville Record	82.40
S. Shearer	4.50
G. Hyde	5.00
J. A. Thompson	.75
T. F. Moran	50.00
S. Schwanz	59.85
Collection trips	19.20
Rat Bounty	18.75
Gopher Bounty	.30
Wolf Bounty	8.00
Long Distance	2.00

J. A. McLutchen
Recd

Nov. 3rd.

1924

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151 met in the Municipal office at 2 p.m. with the reeve in the chair and all members present

Minutes of last regular meeting read and adopted

Secretary reported that the S.W. $\frac{1}{4}$ of 30-17-30 W1 had been sold to W. Bellehemeur as per instructions passed at the last regular meeting.

Re S.W. 30-1-7-30 W1 and offer of Fleury and son to purchase it was decided not to sell this quarter until it could be disposed of more favourably

Re Grimard seizure- The secretary reported that after paying for threshing and costs of hauling there was left the sum of 40.90 to be applied on Mr. Grimard's notes.

Re Sale of S.W. 22-17-30 W1- Councillor Chilcott reported that he had not as yet seen Mr. Decelle but would endeavour to do so and report at the next meeting

Moved by Councillor Goodman that the matter of reassessment be held over until the first meeting of the new council

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that this council does not impose the hail penalty until December the first

Moved by Councillor Christian that the Hail Association-pay be paid the whole amount of the current years hail tax forthwith

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that the Secretary be appointed

Returning officer for the forthcoming nominations and election

Moved by Councillor Goodman that Division one be allowed two polling places

The Following deputy returning officers were appointed by resolution of the whole council

C. Bonner

H. Swanston's house

F. Hudon

F. Hudson's house

J. Jerolamy

Farmers Building

H. Talma

H. Talma's house

G. Orbell

W. Dunsmore's house

R. Ferguson

A. McRae's house

C. Bond

J. Sonais House

Moved by Councillor Arnold that we write to the Labour Bureau at Regina asking for an investigation of the failure to supply the labour promised

Moved By Councillor Goodman that we write W.Wood at Elko re price of piles lying at Tantallon

Moved by Councillor Christian that if B.Crimard leaves the farm the council will make seizure of all oats now left on the premises

Moved by Councillor Arnold that all taxes on the N.W. 28-17-30 be cancelled as the entry to this land has been cancelled.

Accounts as follows passed and ordered paid

J.J.Hyde	2.50
G.F.Hogg	1.00
Imperial Lumber Yards	47.30
Western Municipal News	28.70
J.A.Thompson	1.60
Stationery Supplies Committee	11.80
N.Hudon	48.35
G.F.Hyde	123.00
RatBounty	37.75
Gopher Bounty	1.40

Moved by Councillor Christian that we adjourn to meet again on Monday ^{15th} December ~~19th~~.

J. A. MacIntosh
Reeve

Oct. 6th

1924

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No 151 met in the Municipal office with the reeve in the chair, all members present at 2 p.m.

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved

Consideration of the alteration of Perth and Hamona school districts held over from last meeting

Moved by Councillor Arnold that we recommend to the Department of Education that the N.W. $\frac{1}{4}$ of 31-17-30 W1 and those fractions of the N.E. $\frac{1}{4}$ of 31-17-30 W1 and N.W. of 32-17-31 W1 being on the South side of the Quⁱ Appelle river be transferred from the Perth School District to the Hamona S.D. on condition that the Perth District agrees to this change.

Letter from C.J. Cameron surveyor re diversions North of 8 & 9 in 18-33 read and ordered filed

Councillor Goodman reported on the manufacture of concrete tiles 80 culverts having been made to date, it was decided to instruct G.F. Hyde to make as many more this fall

Moved by Councillor Chilcott that we adopt this report

Moved by Councillor Arnold that the S.W. $\frac{1}{4}$ 30-17-30 W1 to which the Municipality obtained title through tax sale proceedings be sold to W. Bellehemeur, the original owner for 325.00 under an agreement of sale on the following terms- 108.00 in cash and the balance in four equal annual instalments with Int. at 7 P.C.

Tenders to purchase the S.W. 12-17-30 W1 read and considered

Moved by Councillor Arnold that all parties who had tendered be informed that no offer under \$365.00 can be accepted and that the first offer for this amount reaching this office will be accepted.

Councillor Chilcott instructed to endeavour to arrange a sale of the S.W. 22-17-30 with Z. Decelle the former owner and to report at the next meeting

Moved by Councillor Kallio that the secretary make arrangements to be in Tantallon and Welwyn on the fifth and seventh of November respectively to receive payment of taxes.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that the date of the Tax Sale be set for Nov. 29th. at 2 p.m.

Moved by the Reeve that the Secretary be instructed be instructe to procure two more field books from the assessment commission and that after the ~~maximum~~ new maximum assessment has been set by the commission, each councillor make arrangements for a new assessment of his division.

Moved by Councillor Chilcott that payment of the balance of ~~the~~rs. Matildas Luhtalas seed grain lien be extended until next fall and that the secretary write the other ratepayers owing seed grain asking for immediate payment

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that the Hail Association be notified to pay all claims to the ratepayers without making any deductions for hail rates.

Accounts as follows passed and ordered paid

Paynter Bros.	23.40
" "	5.25
W.W.Campbell	4.25
S.S ^U hwanz	17.70
P.M.Sutherland	4.20
Dominion Equipment and Supply Coy.	60.90
Westerm Municipal News	7.14
Dr. F.M.Burroughs	106.00
A.M.Nairn	1.20
Rocanville Record	13.00
C.Rowley	30.40
Barett and Scott	4.75
J.H.Lockhart	110.50
H.A.Knight	11.30
A.M.Sinclair	2.75
Rocanville Garage	49.65
Dominion express	1.95
C.P.R. Freight	13.78
Imperial Lumber Yards	68.25
Rat Bounty	43.15
Gopher Bounty	3.65
Wolf Bounty	2.00
Long Distance	2.30
Sundry	1.35

J. A. McCutcheon Reeve

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151 met
Aug. 4th in the Municipal office with the Reeve in the chair, all members
1924 present.

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved

The Reeve and Secretary reported that as a result of attending
the sitting of the Saskatchewan Assessment Commission, the
Commission had undertaken to lower the assessment of the whole
municipality, that a maximum assessment would be set on the
higher valued lands and that the council would make a new
assessment in 1925 scaling down from the maximum set by the
Commission until an equitable assessment was arrived at.

Councillor Christian reported on behalf of the committee appointed
to investigate the request for a diversion around the S.W. $\frac{1}{4}$ of
34-16-33 W1. that it would be necessary to purchase a right of way
about half a mile in length running thru part of this right of way
being on the S.W. 33-16-33 and part on the S.W. 34-16-33

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that this report be adopted.

Communication from the Hamona S.D. asking that the N.W. $\frac{1}{4}$ of
31-17-30 W1 and those fractions of the N.E. $\frac{1}{4}$ of 31-17-30 and
N.W. $\frac{1}{4}$ of 32-17-31 lying on this side of the Qu'Appelle river be
transferred from the Perth S.D. to the Hamona S.D.

Moved By Councillor Arnold That decision in this matter be held
over until the Perth school Board had been communicated with
and that final consideration be given this request at the next
regular meeting.

Communication from R.A. McDonald re damage done to car on the
Hazelcliffe road while driving the mail read and considered.

Moved by Councillor Christian that the Council does not acknowledge
any liability in this claim.

Communication from the Bureau of Labor and Industries read and
considered

Moved by Councillor Arnold that we endeavour to obtain the
number of farmers in the Municipality requiring help for harvest
and threshing and then report to the bureau and further that a notice
be inserted in the Rocanville Record asking farmers
requiring help to communicate with the Secretary.

Mr. Loughheed representing the Social Hygiene Association of
Manitoba, Saskatchewan & Alberta addressed the council on the work
of the Association

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that a grant of \$25.00 be made to the Social Hygiene Association

Communication from the Director of Division No. one of the Rural Municipal Association considered

Secretary instructed to write that this council is in favor of holding one or more meetings of neighbouring municipalities provided that the area represented is not too large.

Moved by Division 6 that the Secretary write Mr. Cameron, surveyor of Regina asking him to complete the plans necessary to have the diversion North of 9 & 8 in 18-33 W1 registered

Councillor Chilcott reported for the committee appointed to investigate the making of concrete culverts that the committee had been to both Macauley and Virden and that arrangements had been made for the man who made the tiles for the Wallace Municipality to come to Rocanville and start the manufacture of concrete culverts.

Moved by Councillor Arnold that an account be sent to the Rural Municipality of Spy Hill for half the cost of reflooring the Kingdon bridge.

ordered paid

Accounts as follows passed and ordered paid

H.C. Dufton	2.50
Western Steel Products	24.00
J.A. Thompson	13.90
J.W. Miller	4.50
Canadian Pacific Railway	5.11
Geo. Markland	47.23
S. Schwanz	5.15
Sawyer-Massey Coy.	139.15
W.F. Pall Rocanville Grain Growers	85.00
Imperial Lumber Coy.-Wapella	119.10
Imperial Lumber Yards- Rocanville	266.00
N. Hudon	54.70
A.P. Roberts	5.15
J. Goodman	16.00 10.00
Rocanville Garage	187.00
Barrett & Scott	3.75
J.A. McCutcheon	12.00

Moved by Councillor Chilcott that we adjourn

J. A. McCutcheon

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151 sat as a court of revision in the auditorium of the Farmers Building at 10 a.m. on Monday June 10th. 1924 to hear appeals against the current years assessment, when the following appeals were considered

1. Hudsons Bay Company	Not Granted
2. Canadian Pacific Railway	Not Granted
3. J.B. Morrow	Not Granted
4. Jno. Whitlam	Not Granted
5. Jno. Palmby	Not Granted
6. J.W. Perry- N.W. 27-16-32 lowered from 3142.00 to 2500.00	
7. Mrs. M.V. Moffitt	Not Granted
8. M. Reynolds	Not Granted
9. D.F. Reavie	Not Granted
10 J.S. Shaw	Not Granted
11 Harry Bell	Withdrawn
13 Mrs Alice Garlick	Withdrawn
14 A.S. Elliot	Not Granted
15. D.A. Gillespie S.E. 4-17-32 lowered from 2218.00 to 1600.00	
16. Wm. Bell	Withdrawn
17. T. Kaukinen N.W. 26-17-33 lowered from 2587.00 to 2200.00	
18. S. Surridge S.E. & S.W. 26-16-33 from 3142.00 to 2957.00	
19. John Robertson	Not Granted
20. Margaret Smith	Not Granted
21. W.C.A. Grant	Not Granted
22. Jos. Wirl	Not Granted
23. T. Kaukinen S.E. 26-17-33 lowered from 2587.00 to 2218.00 S.W. 26-17-33 from 2288.00 to 1600.00	
24. W.C. Bell	Withdrawn
25. John Smith	Not Granted
26. W. Worsley S.W. 22-16-32 lowered from 3326.00 to 3000.00 S.E. 21-16-32	Not Granted
27. J. Brill N.W. 14-17-31 lowered from 3142.00 to 2400.00	
28. J. Sonai S.W. 27-17-33 lowered from 2587.00 to 2402.00	
29. J. Huhtala N.W. 8-17-33 from 2204.00 to 1920.00	
30. Jno. Sippola N.E. 8-17-31 from 2587.00 to 2402.00	
31. W. Orbell N.W. 10-17-31 from 1848.00 to 1478.00	
32. J.A. Thompson S.W. 23-17-31 from 2772.00 to 2500.00	

It was moved by the Deputy Reeve and unanimously carried by the whole council that we appeal to the Saskatchewan Assessment against the assessment placed on the Municipality, as in the opinion of the Council it is too high

June 2nd.

1924

After the business of the Court of Revision was completed the the Reeve declared the Council open for the transaction of regular business at 3 p.m.

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved

Communication from the Canadian Pacific Railway relative to crossing between 11& 14 laid over for-attendance-of consideration by Councillor Goodman

Re road south of 3-17-32 held over until next regular meeting

Moved by Councillor Goodman Chilcott that as soon as the Municipality acquires title to the South West quarter of 12-17-30 W1, this land be publicly advertised for sale and that terms of sale be left in the hands of the Reeve and Councillor Chilcott

M. Gillespie asked the council to improve the road between 33 & 34-16-32, this matter was referred to Councillor Goodman for consideration (recommended)

A. Kelly brought to the attention of the council the need of a road down the Qu'Appelle valley to the Hamona S.D. from 6-18-30

Moved by Councillor Christian that this matter be left in the hands of Councillor Arnold

The Deputy Reeve reported on behalf of the committee appointed to arrange for a diversion across the 9-18-33 that an arrangement had been made with A. Irvine to obtain a high and dry roadway across the N.E. quarter of this section for a compensation of \$ 275.00

Division five asked for a special grant of \$ 225.00 from the general fund for the purpose of culverts on the Bear Creek Hill

Moved by Councillor Chilcott that this matter be laid over until next regular meeting

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that we recommend that the flooring of the Kingdon Bridge be replaced, half of this cost to be born by the Rural Municipality of Spy Hill

Moved by Councillor Arnold that the Secretary be instructed to make the necessary arrangements for obtaining crop reports from the ratepayers who have not reported their crop acreage on or before June 10th.

Moved by the Reeve that arrangements be made for the District representative of the Department of Agriculture to hold a joint meeting of the Grain Growers, the Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville and the Village Council on the evening of June 6th.

Moved by Councillor Arnold that we request the Council of the Village of Rocanville to undertake to pay a bounty on all rats caught within the limits of the Village

Moved by Councillor Arnold that the Municipal Office bond be increased from \$3000.00 to \$6000.00

Accounts as follows passed and ordered paid

J.W.Miller	20.50
Nap Hudon	80.70
S.Schwanz	28.40
The General Motor Service Company	105.65
H.A.Knight	146.00
E.Dixon	55.55
Stationery Supplies Committee	15.20
Rocanville Grain Growers	255.45
W.Coghill	4.00
Wolf Bounty	13.00
Gopher Bounty	25.36
Rat Bounty	36.40
Bandry	1.10

Moved by Councillor Christian that the cost of repairing pile bridges be charged to the general account ✓

Moved by Councillor Chilcott that we adjourn

J. A. Matheson
Reeve

May 5th 1924 The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville met in the Municipal Office at 2 p.m. with the Reeve in the chair, all members present,

Minutes of last regular meeting read and adopted, except resolution regarding weed inspectors

Moved by Councillor Goodman that we rescind appointment of weed inspector made at the last meeting, as recent amendments to the Wee Weed Act do not permit of any member of the council or official to act as weed inspectoe

Moved bt Councillor Goodman that this council hire the grading out outfit to the Village

E. Ferreault asked the Council to advance \$100.00 to purchase seed wheat

Moved by Councillor Goodman that this amount be advanced and that a seed grain lien be taken to cover this advance

Mr. I.J. Rushton asked the Council for a grant to the Tantallon Agricultural Society

Moved by Councillor Goodman that a grant of \$100.00 be made to the Tantallon Agricultural Society

Discussion re-H appointment of Health Officer

Moved by Councillor Goodman that Dr. Dunham be re-engaged as Health Officer at a yearly salary of \$500.00 with the understanding that the Municipality is not to pay for any livery or transportation

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that we continue to pay a bounty of two cents per tail for gophers

Moved by Councillor Goodman that D.L. Wilson be reappointed Deputy Reeve for the second three months of the year

Moved by Councillor Chilcott that S.Schwanzs account for coffin supplied for the burial of Mrs. B. Grimard be paid

Councillor Kallio asked that fifty five bushels of wheat and twenty bushels of oats be supplied to Mrs. Matilda Luhtala for seed under the provisions of the Municipalities Seed Grain Act.

Secretary instructed to write to the superintendent of the Canadian Pacific Railway and ask that the crossing between 20 & 29 in 16-31 be widened and that a new crossing be built between 11 & 14 in 16-31 and further that the grade between 5&6 in 16-30 be lessened

Moved by Councillor Christian- That all work done by ratepayers
be applied on taxes

Consideration of road south of 3-17-32 deferred until next
meeting

Moved by Councillor Arnold- That we return cheque sent by Mr.
Fleury in part redemption of S.W. 12-17-30 W1 and tell him
that the council cannot accept the offer made by him

Bills and Accounts as follows passed and ordered paid

H.A.Knight	164.85
Department of Neglected Children	137.00
L.Gagnon	1.50
Barett & Scott	37.40
Rat Bounty	65.15
Gopher Bounty	5.10
Wolf Bounty	5.00
Freight	1.84

Moved by Councillor Christian that we adjourn and inspect the
site of the proposed new road west of the station on Mr. M. Dixons
land

J. U. McIntosh
Pres

April 7th. 1924 The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, NO. 151 met in the Municipal Office at 2 p.m. with the Reeve in the

chair; present the Deputy Reeve, Councillors Chilcott, Christian, Arnold & Kallio

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved

The engine committee reported that E. Dixon had been engaged to operate the Municipal engine at a rate of 75 cents for running time and 65 cents per hour for repair work

Councillor Christian reported that Charles Hutchinson had been appointed poundkeeper for Division 3

Application of A. Kemp for assistance to enable him to undergo a further operation at Dr. Galloways hospital in Winnipeg presented to the council

After mature consideration of this request it was moved by Councillor Arnold

That an advance be made to this man of hundred dollars to be secured by his note and such other security as may be deemed advisable including the endorsement of a note drawn in his favour by Robert Switzer

J. J. Green asked the Council for assistance to enable him to transport himself and family to Portage La Prairie

Moved by Councillor Chilcott that this matter be laid over for further consideration

Mr. A. Webster asked that the council would proceed with the work of opening up and grading the crossing ~~East~~ of the Railway station; it was decided to defer consideration of this matter until next meeting for the attendance of Councillor Goodman and Mr. M. Dixon

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that the Secretary be reappointed as chief weed inspector with each councillor acting as inspector for his own division

Moved by Councillor Christian that the date for the court of revision be set for June 2nd. at 10 a.m.

Moved by Councillor Chilcott that applications of J. Fiddler and W. Gray for seed grain advances be granted, these advances to be covered by a seed grain liens

Moved By Councillor Kallio that the Reeve and The Deputy Reeve be appointed to investigate the diversion through the North East quarter of Section 9-18-33 W1.

Application of J. J.

Application Of J.J. Green again considered

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that the case of this family be brought to the notice of the Commissioner for emigration with a view to having this family returned to England

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that accounts as follow be passed and ordered paid

Western Municipal News	55.38
The Stationery Supplies Committee	50.80
Rocanville Farmers Ltd	14.00
R. Strong	10.05
J.H. Lockhart	234.88
Rocanville Record	25.10
T. Hulme	60.40
H.S. Godwin	20.00
Express-1.35	
Express 1.35	1.35
Wolf Bounty	6.00
Rat Bounty	15.85

Moved by Councillor Christian that we adjourn

J. A. Melutien
Reeve

March 10th- 1924

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, NO. 151 met in the Municipal office at 2 p.m. with the Reeve in the ~~cha~~ chair with all members present

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved

Appointment of Pound Keeper ~~laie~~ for division three again laid over

Moved by Councillor Chilcott that the matter of hiring an engineer be left to the engine committee with instructions not to exceed 75 cents per hour running time and 65 cents per hour for repair work

Auditors report received and considered by the council

Moved by the Reeve and Councillor Goodman that a vote of thanks be tendered the auditor for his instructive report

Moved by Councillor Chilcott that Geo. Hyde be reengaged to operate the grader, the rate of pay to be the same as last year

Correspondence re highways read road

It was decided to ask the department to substitute the North North of 14 & 15-16-33 W1 instead of request No. 3 - East of Section 24. Tp. 16, Range 1 W2 as this request was objected to by the Department on the grounds that it was not a main road

The president of the Rocanville Grain Growers spoke to the council with regard to the calf feeding competition

Moved by Councillor Chilcott that a grant of \$25.00 be made to the Rocanville Grain Growers Association to be used for prizes in this competition ✓

The delegates appointed to interview the Department of Highways in respect to public works in the Municipality reported that the Deputy Minister had given them an assurance that the Bridge North of Welwyn, the Dunsmore bridge and the Kallio bridge would be attended to this season

Councillor Johnson of R.M. 152 attended the meeting and among other matters discussed the advisability of remitting part of the taxes on the S.E.4-18-32 W1.

the council undertook to give this matter their attention when title was applied for this fall under the Arrears of taxes

Act

agreement between R. M. & A. Drennan for next meeting

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that the rate of taxation for Municipal purposes for the current year be 7 mills on the dollar

Moved by Councillor Arnold that 50% of the municipal tax in each division be appropriated for public improvements

Moved by Councillor Christian that the rate of pay for all classes of work be the same as last year

Moved by Councillor Christian that the financial statements be printed in the same form as last year

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that the 1923 taxes on the S.E. 25-17-32 be cancelled, this land having reverted to the Soldier settlement board in June 1923

Moved by Councillor Arnold that the 1923 taxes hail tax on S.E. 36-16-30 be cancelled, the same having been paid by the hail association

Moved by Councillor Chilcott that the secretary be instructed to pay the Western Municipal News for 8 subscriptions to the Western Municipal news

Moved by Councillor Goodman that sufficient seed grain be granted to sow the cultivated land on the S.E. 32-17-32 this advance to be covered by a seed grain lien

Accounts as under passed and ordered paid

Stationery Supplies Committee	9.40
R.P.Drennan	1.00
G.F.Chilcott	29.15
John Goodman	29.15
John Christian	29.15
J.A.McCutcheon	29.15
J.D.Mercer	32.65
Wolf Bounty	5.00

J A McCutcheon
Reeve

J.D. Mercer Sec. Treas.

Feb. 4th

1924

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, NO. 151 met in the Municipal Office at 2 p.m. ~~all~~ with the Reeve in the chair, all members present

Councillor Hill of Willowdale Municipality supported by Messrs Abel and Tudge took up with the council the matter of completing the grading of the meridian line east of 24-16-1 West of the second meridian

Councillor Christian assured this deputation that it was his intention to ~~prev~~ complete this road with the understanding that the Willowdale Municipality ~~welud~~ undertake half the cost E.E.Bowen drew the attention of the Council to the state of the road between 34 & 35-16-33 , councillor Christian promised to ~~leek-ij~~ investigate this road and do the best he could to put it into shape

Mr. F.J.Fleury of Welwyn asked the Council if it would be possible to cancel any of the arrears of taxes on the S.W. 12-17-30, which quarter had been purchased by the Municipality at the 1921 tax sale, after the reeve had assured Mr. Fleury that his request would have consideration, Mr.Fleury withdrew Councillor Goodman reported that he and the Reeve had arranged with the Village Council to pay for the rent of a justices court room on the following basis 2.00 per sitting, each municipality to pay the rental for cases heard involving their own residents

Moved by Councillor Goodman that this Council endorse this action.

Councillor Arnold reported fully on the result of his investigation of the Green family

Moved by Councillor Goodman that this matter be now left in the hands of the ~~eeve~~ Reeve and the Secretary to deal with as occasion may arise

Communication from the Sask. Assessment Commission approving of the method taken by the Municipality for equalising the assessment was read and ordered filed

Appointment of Pound Keeper for division 3 again laid over

Moved by Councillor Kallio that the Secretary notify the Council of the Rural Municipality of Spy Hill as to the action taken with regard to new bridges by this municipality

Moved by Councillor Chilcott that the Council as a whole be the board of health for the current year

Moved by Councillor Kallio that Councillors Goodman, Christian and Wilson be the engine committee

Moved by Councillor Chilcott that the hiring of engineer and graderman be left over until next meeting

Moved by Councillor Chilcott that the Reeve be the official delegate to the Hail Association Convention

Moved by Councillor Kallio that Councillors Goodman and Christian be official delegates to the Municipal Convention and that any other member of the Council and the Secretary be authorised to attend the convention as visiting delegates

The following requests for grants from the Department of highways were approved by the council

1-- East of 16-17-30	300.00
2 -- North of 16-17-30	200.00
3 --- East of 24-16-1 W2	300.00
4 ---- East of 4&9 -17-33 W1	200.00

Mr. John Barrett and the president of the Grain Growers association explained a scheme of advertising the district among emigrants from Great Britain at the same time asking the co-operation of the council in this matter, after due consideration it was moved by Councillor ^{Goodman} ~~Christian~~ that the Reeve and Councillor ^{Christian} ~~Goodman~~ be authorised to attend the next meeting of the grain growers as representatives of the council to further discuss this matter

Moved by Councillor Christian that the Reeve and Secretary be empowered to obtain a line of credit from the Union Bank to the extent of \$15000.00

Request of Mr. Fleury again considered

Moved by Councillor Christian that the Secretary write Mr. Fleury that the Council has no power to grant his request

The secretary instructed to notify the widows pension board that Mrs. Laura Delorme was again married

Moved by Councillor Arnold that each individual councillor be empowered to order his culvert material as he finds it most advantageous to do so

Moved by Councillor Goodman that the next regular meeting of the Council be held on Monday 10th. instead of the 3rd. of March

Moved by Councillor Christian that the Reeve and Secretary be empowered to borrow another \$2000.00 from private sources if necessary

Moved by Councillor Goodman that a grant of 120.00 be made to the

Rocanville Farmers "td. to assist in the upkeep of the rest room

Appeal from Salvation Army held over until next meeting

Secretary instructed to send Mr. Alm. cheque for 3 months relief

Moved By Councillor Christian that accounts as under be paid

Beemer Lumber Coy. 7.16
Symons & Egerson 7.40

Rocanville Record 7.50

Barrett & Scott 8.00

A.M. Sinclair .70

S. Shearer 7.00

W. Arnold 10.44

Rat Bounty 2.50

Wolf Bounty 1.00

Moved by D.L. Wilson, seconded by Jno. Goodman that the transfer and assignment of tax sale certificate NO. 169 to Canada Life Assurance Coy. of Regina for S.E. $\frac{1}{4}$ 32-17-32 W1 sold for taxes on Nov. 24th 1923 be approved

Moved by Councillor Christian that we adjourn.

J. A. MacLachlan
Reeve

Jan. 7th.

1924

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151 met in the Municipal Office at 2 p.m. with the Reeve in the chair and all members present.

Request of Division five held over from last meeting considered

Moved by Councillor Chilcott that a grant of \$100.00 each be made to Divisions five and Six

Appeal from Salvation Army for a grant to their rescue work considered

Moved by Councillor Chilcott that a grant of \$50.00 be made to the Salvation Army Rescue Hospital

Moved by Councillor Christian that the Reeve and the Secretary be instructed to go to Regina and appeal against the assessment place by the Commission on the Municipality

Moved by Councillor Christian that the secretary be instructed to notify R. Irwin that it is unlawful for him to close the road between sections 4&9 in 18-33 W1

Moved By Councillor Christian that a notice be inserted in the Rocanville Record requesting the ratepayers to discontinue the practise of turning on the road allowances wheregraded which are graded when ploughing as this has a tendency to fill in the ditches.

Moved by Councillor Arnold that that the Deputy Reeve along with Councillors Goodman and Christian be a committee to arrange for a temporary diversion around the S.W. $\frac{1}{4}$ of 34-16-33 W1 and report to the next meeting.

Moved by Councillor Christian that we guarantee right of way to and carry out what improvements are necessary to make new approaches to the new bridge, commonly known as the Kallio Bridge at Section 11, Tp. 18, Range 33 W1 when this bridge has been completed

Moved by Councillor Goodman that we guarantee and provide right of way and carry out what improvements are necessary on the new approach road to the new site of the Dunsmore bridge

Account of Western Steel Products for Headwalls held over

Moved by Councillor Chilcott that S. Sewanzs account for casket for Raymond Spargo be paid.

Communication from R.M. 152 re testing all cattle for Tuberculosis considered
Moved by Councillor Chilcott that this Council does not think it necessary to deal with this matter at this time

The following accounts were passed and ordered paid

W. Arnold	21.75
J. Christian	7.25
C. J. Kallio	14.25
D. L. Wilson	10.00
J. D. Mercer	23.55
S. Phipps	10.50 ✓
Rat Bounty	66.65
Gopher Bounty	29.45
Wolf Bounty	8.00
Sundry	.55
Jno. Heap	3.00
Western Steel Products Ltd.	102.00
Recanville Record	11.00
E. E. Davis	4.65
Geo. Markland	57.56
J. J. Hyde	1.00
Western Municipal News	2.45
Imperial Lumber Yards	350.55
S. Schwanz	67.55
Nap Hudon	49.60
J. A. Thompson	4.10
Recanville Garage	253.06.

J. A. McCutcheon
Pres

J. D. Mercer
Secretary Treasurer

Jan. 7th.

1924

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151, met in the Municipal Office with all members present After the Reeve and Councillors Goodman, Arnold and Kallio had respectively subscribed to and taken the oath of office the Reeve declared the meeting open for the business of the day. Moved by Councillor Chilcott that D.L. Wilson be appointed Deputy Reeve

Moved by Councillor Arnold that the date of regular meetings be set for the first Monday in each month

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that the Reeve and Secretary be empowered to borrow \$8500.00 from private sources

Moved by Councillor Christian that the Reeve and Councillor Goodman be a committee to endeavour to make arrangements conjointly with the Village Council to provide a justices court room

Moved by Councillor Chilcott that this Council grant relief to Mr. Greens family to the following extent one bag of flour, 10 lb. bag of sugar, 40 lb. sack of rolled oats, one front quarter of beef, one bag of potatoes, 10 lb. can of syrup and a dollars worth of bread

The action taken by the Reeve and Councillor Goodman with reference to Dr. Dunhams account for attendance on W. Bellehemeurs boy was approved by the Council as a whole, this committee reporting that Dr. Dunham had accepted payment at 20¢ less than the rendered account

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that the rate of pay for attending meetings be as per (subs.) 1 of section 47 of the Rural Municipal Act

The following pound keepers were appointed

Wallace Bell	36-16-30
D. Logan	20-16-31
C. Watson	10-16-32
J. Martin	2-17-30
J. Dunsmore	17-17-31
W. Williamson	20-17-32
A. McMillan	3-18-32
I. Polvi	22-17-33

appointment of pound keepers for div. 3 held over till next meeting

Moved by Councillor Goodman that F.J. Hewgill complete the 1923 audit

~~Moved by the Deputy Reeve~~

Moved by Councillor Arnold -That we continue to pay a bounty of 5 cents per tail for rats

Moved by Councillor, that we continue our membership in the Saskatchewan Association of Rural Municipalities

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that in compliance with the provisions of Section 15 of the Saskatchewan Assessment Commission Act and by order of the Commission we raise the assessment of the whole Municipality 10% to be distributed evenly on every quarter section in the Municipality

It was decided by the Council as a whole to ask the Department of Highways to undertake the construction of the following bridges numbered in their relative order of importance

1. North of Welwyn at 1-16-30
2. Dunsmore Bridge
3. Kallio Bridge
4. Pile bridge between 24^v & 25-16-32

Offer of Dr. Munroe to undertake part of the duties of Health officer considered; it was decided to lay this matter over until next regular meeting

Accounts as follows passed and ordered paid

Imperial Lumber yards	- Wapella	124.80
Dr. Dunham		21.00
Rat Bounty		3.30
Mrs. M. A. Campbell		3.20

J. A. McCutcheon
Reeve

J. W. McInnis
Sec. Treas.